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Treasury Heparbment,
BUREAU OF THE MINT,
%ﬂ/f%ﬁﬁ/ﬁé Qy : C@, = Oetober 22, 189 G/d‘;y
O, Cs Bosbyshell, Esq,,
Sup 't U S Mint:;

Philadelphia, Pa.,

Replying to your letter of the 21st., instant, requesting au-
thority to purchase a No, 35 coining press for the coinage of
cents and nickels, at a price not to exceed $1,200, you are here-
by authorized to purchase the same for immediate delivery, and to
pay the cost from your contingent appropriation, It will not be
lawful to pay for it from "minor coinage profits".

If this press works satisfactorily vou will immediately or-

der two additional ones, to be paid for in the same manner.

Please order the press by telegraph and have 1t set up at

Oonece ,

It 1s-of ‘the Lfirsit importance that the minor coinage orders
should be filled promptly. The complaint over the country 1s very
general that they cannot get minor coins, and unless your mint is
able to meet the demand I shall recommend to Congress that authori-
ty be given by law to coin minor coins in the other mints.,

I am willing to provide you with the necessary machinery to

strike the pieces, and with the necessary force to execute the
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coinagejbut will expect substabtial results which as vet T fail te

SEe,

Very respectfully,
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Treasury Department,
Bureau of the Mint,
Washington, D.C., October 22, 1890

0O.C. Bosbyshell, Esq.
Sup’t. U.S. Mint,
Philadelphia, Pa.

Sir:

Replying to your letter of the 21st instant, requesting authority to purchase a No. 35
coining press for the coinage of cents and nickels, at a price not to exceed $1,200, you are hereby
authorized to purchase the same for immediate delivery, and to pay the cost from your contingent
appropriation. It will not be lawful to pay for it from “minor coinage profits”.

If this press works satisfactorily you will immediately order two additional ones, to be
paid for in the same manner.

Please order the press by telegraph and have it set up at once.

It is of the first importance that the minor coinage orders should be filled promptly. The
complaint over the country is very general that they cannot get minor coins, and unless your mint
is able to meet the demand I shall recommend to Congress that authority be given by law to coin
minor coins in the other mints.

I am willing to provide you with the necessary machinery to strike the pieces, and with
the necessary force to execute the coinage, but will expect substantial results which as yet I fail
to see.

Very respectfully,
E.O. Leech
Director.
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